From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 June 2018 12:00

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell- injunction proceedings [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Ms Lorraine Cordell,
As you may know the Court made an order on 30th May 2018 asking you to produce all relevant
documentation (including documents from the occasion on which the Defendant was sectioned) and to file

the same by 4pm on 1% June 2018.

At the hearing, you were also asked to send the documents to Enfield Council by email but note that you have
not done so. Can you please send the documentation to me by email as a matter of urgency?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

Classification: OFFICIAL

ENFIELD

Connected

IMPORTANT

Every Enfield resident should register for an online Enfield Connected account.
Enfield Connected puts many Council services in one place, speeds up your
payments and saves you time. Click here to get connected.

Follow us on Facebook " ™= Twitter hhtto://www.enﬁeld.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
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